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Wall, Amanda

From: W@tcil.co.np

Sent: sA9i2.).(é) dav_16 December 2015 3:45 PM
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Cc:

Subject: Thompson+Clark Update: Campaign re lab dogs

Good afternoonw

For your information, the NZ Anti-Vivisection Society (NZAVS) has today made this appeal in conjunction with another animal rights issue motivated group
(IMG) HUANZ (Helping You Help Animals) calling on the Government to establish a ‘retirement’_policy for all laboratory animals in New Zealand. There has
been no expressed mention of AgResearch in relation to this campaign at this time, but that-of course may change. See below.

New Zealand Anti-Vivisection Society
1hr-
https://www.facebook.com/NZAVS/photos/np.1450218506828894.1000038358303 35/742484659189428/?type=3&theater&notif t=notify me page

Help the thousands of lab animals in NZ who are killed because they are either.are no longer needed or are surplus from breeding units. Although animal
testing should never happen in the first place, until laws and regulations are'upto speed with factual and scientific evidence, we need to make sure that these
victims have a life out of the lab. NZAVS and HUHANZ are calling forthe, Government to adopt a retirement policy for ex-lab animals! Help us and sign the
petition now - change.org/p/out-of-the-labs



s9(2)(a)

PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, Wew Zealand
www.tcil.co.nz



THOMPSON-+CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS ™™ / DETECTION / PROTECTION f SECURITY

© Copyright TCIL 2015

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL
clients only and their authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to

this correspondence.

N\
;\}O





